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JUL 21 201
: MEMORANDUM
CITY OF WEST ALLIS
CITY CLERK
TO: Adjacent communities, overlapping units of government & City of New
Berlin Quarry Operators _
FROM: Gregory W. Kessler, AICP — Director%/M\
DATE: July 20, 2015

_RE: Final Documents - Amendments to the City’s adopted 2020 Future Land Use Map
within the Comprehensive Plan (Chapter 15 - Neighborhood “E”: National Avenue East
Corridor & Chapter 10 - Land Use) for the following addresses:

> 3705 S. Moorland Road (Tax key #: 1212053) from Urban Residential to Suburban
Commercial.

> 15615 Churchview Drive (Tax key #: 1212054) from Urban Residential to Suburban
Commercial.

This letter is to notify you that the amendments to the 2020 Comprehensive Plan have been
approved and the documents listed above can be viewed on the City’s website.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding these amendments, please contact me at
262.797.2445 Ext. 2501 or email: gkessler@newberlin.org, or Nikki Jones at Ext. 2503 or email
at njones@newberlin.org.
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